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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Michael Schilmoeller, Power Systems Analyst

SUBJECT: Current Regional Portfolio Model Results

Regional Portfolio Model studies are underway. Staff will discuss any significant assumptions
that may not have been covered in other presentations to date. We will also introduce some of
the preliminary conclusions of our work and explain how we can study results across futures to
better understand the principal sources of risk and risk mitigation. This presentation does not
call for any Power Committee decision. Staff, however, will seek the guidance of Committee
Members regarding the direction of study efforts.

These studies are continuously under refinement. New information forthcoming from studies
produces new questions which in turn inspire new studies. Between now and the release of the
draft plan, Council staff will endeavor to pass along to Council members new results as they
become available.

851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100 Steve Crow 503-222-5161
Portland, Oregon 97204-1348 Executive Director 800-452-5161
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Count of futures

Study costs, $M 2006 NPV to 2009
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Plan E Cost Less Plan D Cost ($M NPV 2004)
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